From: Eillingim, Marty

To: Wanda Gautney

Cc: Edward Fox Jr

Subject: Re: Competitive Bid #WG21-29 - Provision of Aftermarket Heavy Duty Truck Parts for Baldwin County Commission
Date: Friday, May 13, 2022 3:14:05 PM

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments,
clicking links, or responding to this email.

Wanda ,

Yes , FleetPride would like to renew and extend the bid another 12 months

Thank you for the opportunity

Marty Fillingim

On Fri, May 13, 2022 at 1:29 PM Wanda Gautney <wgautney@baldwincountyal.gov> wrote:
Marty,

Bid #WG21-29 - Provision of Aftermarket Heavy Duty Truck Parts for Baldwin County Commission will expire June
15, 2022. The bid specifications included an option to renew the bid for an additional twelve (12) months if the
vendor agrees, at the same prices, and terms as the original bid award. Baldwin County would like to extend the bid
for twelve (12) months. | have attached a copy of the original Award Listing for your review.

Please let me know if FleetPride, Inc., agrees to a twelve (12) month extension at the same prices and terms of the
original bid award dated June 15, 2021.

Thanks

Wanda Gautney, Purchasing Director
Baldwin County Purchasing Department
Phone: (251) 580-2520

Fax: (251) 580-2536

Email: wgautney@baldwincountyal.gov
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The _information transmitted is intended solely for the individual or
entit¥ to which it is addressed and may contain confidenti and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of or taking action in reliance upon this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
IT you have received this email in error please contact the sender and
delete the material from any computer. As a recipient of this email,
you are responsible for screening its contents and the contents of any
attachments for the presence of viruses. No liability is accepted for
any damages caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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